TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

AGENDA MEMO

TO: Town Council

FROM: Richard Gallant, Public Works Director
VIA: Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager
DATE: August 6, 2024

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2024-55 - Change Order additions to Johnson Davis Purchase
Order Resolution 2024-14 with Resident Donation Agreement

Background:

The Public Works Department obtained a purchase order under Resolution 2024-14 in the amount
of $136,640 to replace the 96” culvert on F Rd connecting 12" Place North with F Rd. Prior to
commencing with the project a resident requested the culvert be extended from 40 foot to 60 foot.
This would require the 24-inch culvert under 12" Place North be replaced. A change order request
was made from the vendor Johnson Davis. The change order came in at $63,600. Once the resident
agreed to pay for the changes an agreement was drafted for a donation from Kristian and Kimberly
Strong in the amount of the change order. The agreement was executed by Mr. and Mrs. Strong on
July 22, 2204. Upon approval of this resolution, the resident will remit payment for $63,600 and
the purchase order will be updated to reflect the additional work. This arrangement has been
executed in the past with other residents in the town. An example of this Town/Resident
partnership is the replacement of the culvert on Biddix Rd around 2008.

Recommendations: Move that Town Council adopt Resolution No. 2024-55 approving the
change order with Johnson Davis and the agreement with Mr. and Mrs. Strong.



